
 

MEMORANDUM 
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 AGENDA ITEM #IV.G 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: JANUARY 27, 2020 
 
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: STAFF 
 
SUBJECT: SFRPC / TCRPC DRAFT JOINT MEETING AGENDA – APRIL 24, 2020 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Planning for the upcoming April 24, 2020 SFRPC / TCRPC is underway.  This Joint Meeting will be hosted 
by the SFRPC.  The location of the meeting has yet to be determined. 
 
SFRPC / TCRPC staff have identified some potential issues and speakers for the upcoming April 24, 2020 
meeting.   
 
Potential topics include, but are not limited to: 
 

1. Special Guest (Governor’s Office) 
2. Legislative update on the issues previously championed by the SFRPC / TCRPC 
3. United Way ALICE Report – rescheduled from previous meeting 
4. Demographic / Economic Forecast – Dr. Amy Baker (if available) / Office of Economic & 

Demographic Research   
5. Economic Development (Florida Makes, Marine Research Hub, Life Sciences South Florida)  
6. SFWMD Executive Director Drew Bartlett (if available) 
7. Brightline Update (if there are new developments) 

 
 
Recommendation 
 
Please provide input and suggestions regarding possible meeting topics for the April 24th (SFRPC) and / 
or October 16, 2020 (TCRPC) meeting.  


